
 
 

CITY OF MILAN  
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  

 
 

  
 
 
JULY 27, 2020                                          REGULAR MEETING  
7:30 P.M.                        WILSON PARK   small pavilion 
           89 Wabash St.  by basketball court    
                       Milan, MI 48160  
 
CALL TO ORDER:   
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  
 
ROLL CALL OF COUNCIL MEMBERS: Mayor Dominic Hamden ___, Councilpersons Dave Baldwin___, Ann 
Gee ___, Douglas Gilson___, Mary Kerkes___, Edward Kolar___, Jesse Nie___. 
 
OTHER OFFICERS PRESENT: City Administrator Karen Samborski_ _, City Clerk Lavonna Wenzel _ _, City 
Attorney Steven Mann ___, Police Chief Donald Tillery ___,  City Treasurer Sarah Finch_____, Building/Zoning 
Craig Strong/Steve Bredernitz___, MIS & Communications Director John Koehler ___,  Parks & Recreation Director 
Ellen Bell_ ___,  Main Street Director Jill Tewsley__, DPW Director Stan Kirton_____, Fire Chief Robert 
Stevens___. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA:   July 27, 2020   
  
Motion by Councilperson_________________, seconded by Councilperson  _____    
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES:     July 13, 2020  - Regular Meeting 
      
Motion by Councilperson______, seconded by Councilperson_____. 
 
CITIZENS MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR: (5-minute time limit per person)  

A. Residents:  
B. Non-Residents: 

 
CONSENT AGENDA:    
 
A.  Building Department Monthly Report for June 2020. 

 
Motion by Councilperson ________seconded by Councilperson  to approve Consent Agenda item A. 
 
MATTERS FOR ACTION  
 
1. Approve Second Reading of Ordinance 2020-01 - AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE MILAN CITY 

CODE BY AMENDING CHAPTER 13 “MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS AND OFFENSES”, 
ARTICLE II “LITTER”, SECTION 13-61 “’RESPONSIBLE PERSON’ TO MAINTAIN PREMISES 
FREE OF LITTER” TO RE-TITLE THE SECTION AND ADD PROVISIONS FOR THE CLEARING 
OF LITTER FROM THE PREMISES BY THE CITY AND MAKING THE PENALTY A MUNICIPAL 
CIVIL INFRACTION.  
 

 
 
 



 
 
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
JULY 27, 2020 
PAGE TWO 
 
Matter for Action 1. Continued…. 
 

Motion by Councilperson _____________ seconded by Councilperson ________________  to approve. 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 

 
 

BILLS PAYABLE AND PAYROLL:  $326,979.79 
 
Motion by Councilperson  , seconded by Councilperson     
 
CITIZENS MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR: (3-minute time limit per person) 

 
A. Residents:  
B. Non-Residents: 

 
MAYOR, COUNCIL & STAFF REPORTS AND/OR COMMENTS: 
 
 
 
NEXT REGULAR MEETING:                                                                                                                                           
 
Monday, August 10, 2020 (Agenda Item Submission Deadline, August 5, 2020) 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT:  Motion to adjourn meeting at _____P.M. by Councilperson____ seconded by  
Councilperson________. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
All matters to be presented to Milan City Council for their review, consideration and/or action, must be submitted in writing no later than 4:00 p.m., the 
Wednesday preceding the date of the meeting (normally the second and fourth Mondays of each month).  

Special Notes: 
The City of Milan will provide reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired, and audiotapes of printed materials being 
considered at the meeting to individuals with disabilities upon one week’s notice to the City of Milan.  Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or 
services should contact the City of Milan by writing or calling the following:  

Lavonna Wenzel, City Clerk 
147 Wabash, Milan, Michigan 48160 

Equal Opportunity Employer       



 

 

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE MILAN CITY COUNCIL HELD ON 
JULY 13, 2020 UNDER PAVILLION IN WILSON PARK

MILAN, MICHIGAN 48160

 
COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT REMOTELY:  

OTHER REMOTE OFFICERS PRESENT: 
 

OTHERS PRESENT: 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:                           

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES:                          

Marie Gress spoke CITIZENS MATTERS FROM THE 
FLOOR 

 
CITIZENS MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR: (5-minute time limit per person) 

A. Residents:  
B. Non-Residents:  

 
SPECIAL PRESENTATION: 
Presentation and Introduction of Social District. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA: 

A. Approval of Statement of Willingness between FCI and the City of Milan for Continuation of Sewer 
and Water Services for a Period of 1 year. 

 

MATTERS FOR ACTION: 
1. Resolution 2020-04 – A RESOLUTION TO SET THE SHOW CAUSE HEARING FOR THE PROPERTY AT 

733 JEFFERSON LANE TO WEDNESDAY, JULY 29, 2020 VIA ELECTRONIC REMOTE ACCESS. 
 



 

 

CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
JULY 13, 2020 
PAGE TWO 
 
Motion by Councilperson Baldwin, seconded by Councilperson Nie to approve.           Motion carried unanimously 
Roll call vote: Six Ayes, Zero Nays, one Absent 
 
2. Resolution 2020-05 – A RESOLUTION TO SET THE SHOW CAUSE HEARING FOR THE PROPERTY AT 

716 JACKSON LANE TO WEDNESDAY, JULY 29, 2020 VIA ELECTRONIC REMOTE ACCESS. 
 

Motion by Councilperson Gee, seconded by Councilperson Kerkes to approve. 
Roll call vote: Six Ayes, Zero Nays, one Absent 
 
3. Resolution 2020-09 – LOCAL GOVERNMENT APPROVAL OF AN ON-PREMISE LIQUOR LICENSE FOR 

PEPPERS MEXICAN GRILL LOCATED AT 39 & 45 E. MAIN STREET.  
 
Motion by Councilperson Gilson, seconded by Councilperson Kerkes to approve.   Motion carried unanimously 
Roll call vote: Six Ayes, Zero Nays, one Absent 
 
4. Approve First Reading of Ordinance 2020-01 - AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE MILAN CITY CODE BY 

AMENDING CHAPTER 13 “MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS AND OFFENSES”, ARTICLE II 
“LITTER”, SECTION 13-61 “’RESPONSIBLE PERSON’ TO MAINTAIN PREMISES FREE OF LITTER” 
TO RE-TITLE THE SECTION AND ADD PROVISIONS FOR THE CLEARING OF LITTER FROM THE 
PREMISES BY THE CITY AND MAKING THE PENALTY A MUNICIPAL CIVIL INFRACTION.  
 

Motion by Councilperson Baldwin, seconded by Councilperson Nie to approve. 
Roll call vote: Six Ayes, Zero Nays, one Absent 
 
5. Approve Request from Milan Flyers for a Maintenance Equipment Storage. 

 
Motion by Councilperson Baldwin, seconded by Councilperson Gee to approve with amendment to include site plan 
review by City Administrator and Chief of Police.                 Motion carried unanimously 

 
BILLS PAYABLE AND PAYROLL:              $532,217.76 

 
CITIZENS MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR: (3-minute time limit per person) 

1. Residents: 
2. Non-Residents:  

 
MAYOR, COUNCIL & STAFF REPORTS AND/OR COMMENTS:  
 
Administrator Samborski 

 
Chief Tillery 
 
Parks and Recreation Director Bell

 
 
 



 

 

CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 
JULY 13, 2020 
PAGE THREE 
 
 
Mainstreet Director 

 
Councilmember Kerkes 

 
Councilmember Gilson
 
Councilmember Nie 
 
Councilmember Baldwin 

NEXT REGULAR MEETING: 
 
Monday, July 27, 2020 (Submission Deadline, July 22, 2020) 

ADJOURNMENT:



En
fo
rc
em

en
tA

ct
io
n
Lis

tJ
un

e
26

Ad
dr
es
s

Iss
ue

Ow
ne

r
Ac

tio
n
Pl
an

Ne
w

31
1
No

rt
h

Re
s,
Da

ng
er
ou

sB
ld
g

Da
vi
d
Sw

ee
t

6
24

:W
or
k
no

td
on

e.
DB

he
ar
in
g
on

7
13

.
10

40
De

xt
er

Co
m
,D

an
ge
ro
us

Bu
ild
in
g
Re

d
Ba

rn
Ke

n
M
ea
ds

6
23

:P
os
te
d
as

DB
,h
ea
rin

g
7
13

62
5
Le
e

Re
s,
IP
M
C
30

8.
1,
30

4.
13

,3
05

.1
,5
04

.1
,6
05

.1
Al
vi
n
Pe

m
be

rt
on

6
18

:P
os
te
d,
Ti
ck
et
sI
ss
ue

d,
Se
cu
re
d
Bl
dg

21
5
Yo

rk
Re

s,
El
ec
tr
ica

l,
Bl
dg
,M

ec
ha
ni
ca
lV

io
la
tio

ns
Ro

b
M
ul
l

4
29

:V
io
la
tio

n
LT
R
6
17

:S
ec
on

d
Vi
ol
at
io
n
LT
R

37
2
W
ab
as
h

Re
s,
Da

ng
er
ou

sB
ld
g

Ha
la
al
In
ve
st
m
en

ts
6
16

:W
or
k
no

td
on

e.
DB

he
ar
in
g
on

7
13

62
Di
vi
sio

n
Co

m
,B

ui
ld
in
g
Re

st
or
at
io
n
(T
K
18

9)
Ba

rt
ho

lo
m
ew

Pa
ig
e

3
3:
Ct
.O

rd
er

by
2
29

.N
ot

Fi
ni
sh
ed

,s
ee

BS
A

6
23

:F
U
ca
ll
w
/G

re
g,
w
ill
in
vo
lv
e
M
r.
Pa
ig
e

10
50

M
ar
vi
n

Re
s,
IP
M
C
Se
ct
.3
04

.7
(R
oo

f)
W
ill
ia
m

Go
od

w
in

3
3:
Fi
na
lV

io
la
tio

n
LT
R
Se
nt

23
,2
5
W
es
tM

ai
n

Co
m
,V

ac
an
tB

LD
G

Da
vi
d
Gi
le
s

2
21

:F
in
al
Vi
ol
at
io
n
LT
R
Se
nt

10
35

De
xt
er

Co
m
,W

or
k
w
/o

Pe
rm

its
Ne

w
Th
rif
tS

to
re

Ro
b
M
ul
l/
Da

ne
tt
e
Ta
lb
ot

2
20

:F
U
LT
R
Se
nt
,1

31
:F
in
di
ng
sL

TR
Se
nt

41
9
Co

un
ty

Re
s,
20

15
M
RC

R3
12

.1
.3

Ti
m

Gi
be

ly
ou

2
12

:T
im

w
ill
Re

pa
ir
So
on

73
3
Je
ffe

rs
on

Re
s,
Fo
un

da
tio

n
Da

ng
er
ou

sB
ld
g

JV
Ho

ld
in
gs

2
10

:O
rd
er

of
No

n
Co

m
pl
ia
nc
e

71
6
Ja
ck
so
n

Re
s,
Fo
un

da
tio

n
Da

ng
er
ou

sB
ld
g

JV
Ho

ld
in
gs

2
10

:O
rd
er

of
No

n
Co

m
pl
ia
nc
e

34
De

xt
er

Co
m
,V

ac
an
tB

LD
G

Ro
b
M
ul
l

1
30

:V
io
la
tio

n
LT
R
Se
nt

Ri
ve
rb
en

d
Co

nd
os

Re
s,
Re

ar
Fe
nc
es

IP
M
C
Se
ct
.3
04

.2
F
&
D
Pr
op

er
ty
M
an
ag

1
28

:S
po

ke
w
ith

Fr
an
k,
Re

pa
ir
Pl
an

by
3
31

18
9
So
ut
h
Pl
at
t

Re
s,
Ill
eg
al
Su
m
p
Pu

m
p
Di
sc
ha
rg
e
Se
c2

4
75

Ch
ris
to
ph

er
Yo
un

g
12

19
:F
in
al
Vi
ol
at
io
n
LT
R
Se
nt

71
4
M
ar
vi
n

Re
s,
IP
M
C
Se
ct
.3
04

.7
,3
04

.6
,3
04

.3
Da

vi
d
Sw

ee
t

11
20

:F
in
al
Vi
ol
at
io
n
LT
R
Se
nt

50
IV
A

Re
s,
IP
M
C
Se
c3

04
.6
&
30

4.
7
(T
K
19

8)
Da

vi
d
Sw

ee
t

10
29

:W
ill
Re

pa
ir
Ro

of
by

4
1
20

20

Re
so
lv
ed

87
9
Ki
ng

Fi
sh
er

Re
s,
Ne

w
Po

ol
W
/O

Pe
rm

it
Er
ic
Kn

ie
pe

r
6
16

:P
er
m
it
Aq

ui
re
d

13
08

Ei
se
nh

ow
er

Re
s,
De

ck
W
/O

Pe
rm

it
Jo
sh

Ts
el
io
s

6
15

:P
er
m
it
Aq

ui
re
d
6
17

:I
ns
pe

ct
io
n
Pa
ss
ed

38
4
Re

dm
an

Co
m
,S
ES
C

Du
st
Co

nt
ro
l

Gr
iff
in
St
or
ag
e

6
16

:C
om

pl
ai
nt

to
EG

LE
.
Co

rr
ec
te
d
&
Cl
os
ed

32
0
Sp
in
k

Re
s,
Ro

of
W
/O

Pe
rm

it
(N
or
th
ga
te

Co
ns
t.)

Da
vi
d
Ho

sk
in
s

6
4:
Pe

rm
it
Aq

ui
re
d

20
8
W
ab
as
h

Re
s,
IP
M
C
30

4.
2
&
30

4.
6
Si
di
ng

(T
K
30

10
6)

Ch
ar
le
tt
St
ue

bb
en

5
19

:I
ns
pe

ct
io
n
Co

m
pl
et
e,
Cl
os
ed

TK
56

3
Al
le
n
#6
4

Re
s,
IP
M
C
Se
ct
.3
04

.1
.1
&
30

7.
1
(T
K
30

10
3)

Er
ic
Bi
lla
u

3
17

:I
ns
pe

ct
io
n
Co

m
pl
et
e,
Cl
os
ed

TK
70

7
De

xt
er

Re
s,
IP
M
C
Se
ct
.3
04

.1
1
(C
hi
m
ne

y)
Ca
re
y
Fe
em

an
3
10

:I
ss
ue

Re
so
lv
ed

,C
lo
se
d

26
0
Co

un
ty

Co
m
,V

ac
an
tB

LD
G

Isa
be

lle
Sc
hu

ltz
3
5:
In
sp
ec
tio

n
Co

m
pl
et
e,
Cl
os
ed

.
Si
gn
s4

30
22

7
Yo

rk
Re

s,
IP
M
C
Se
ct
.3
04

.6
(T
K
19

8)
Da

vi
d
Sw

ee
t

3
2:
In
sp
ec
tio

n
Co

m
pl
et
e,
Cl
os
ed

49
7
Ev
er
et
te

Re
s,
IP
M
C
Se
ct
.6
04

.3
Aa

ro
n
Br
itt
on

2
19

:I
ss
ue

Re
so
lv
ed

64
Fi
rs
tS

tr
ee
t

Re
s,
Va

ca
nt

Pr
op

er
ty
no

tR
eg
.(
TK

30
10

7)
Ro

bi
n
So
ud

er
s

2
11

:D
ism

iss
ed

17
9
Re

dm
an

Re
s,
St
ru
ct
ur
e
Re

po
rt
(T
K
20

0,
30

10
0)

Da
vi
d
Sw

ee
t

1
21

:C
t.
Ag

re
em

en
t
1
31

:P
er
m
it
Aq

ui
re
d

13
9
M
ar
vi
n

Re
s,
Ki
tc
he

n
Re

m
od

el
w
/o

Pe
rm

its
M
ar
gr
re
tK

er
rig

an
1
23

:E
le
ct
ric
al
Pe

rm
it
Aq

ui
re
d

15
W
es
tM

ai
n

Co
m
,I
PM

C
Se
ct
.3
04

.1
.1
(E
xt
.S
ta
irw

el
l)

Ro
b
M
ul
l

1
22

:S
ta
irw

el
lT
em

p
Co

ve
re
d,
Fi
na
lP
la
n
So
on

32
0
W
ab
as
h

Re
s,
IP
M
C
Se
ct
.3
04

.2
(T
K
30

10
5)

Ro
b
Irw

in
1
7:
Ct
.O

rd
er
ed

Re
pa
ir
by

M
ay

15
70

5
Ea
st
M
ai
n

Re
s,
IP
M
C
Se
ct
.3
04

.7
(T
K
30

10
2)

Ka
re
n
Ba

ke
r

1
7:
Ti
ck
et

Di
sm

iss
ed

,N
ew

O
w
ne

r,
Ro

of
3
31

37
Ea
st
M
ai
n

Co
m
,I
PM

C
Se
ct
30

4.
6
(S
id
in
g)

Br
ia
n
Au

te
n

1
3:
Si
di
ng

Co
rr
ec
te
d.

Cl
os
ed

.







CITY OF MILAN
STAFF REPORT

MEETING DATE: July 27, 2020

TO: Mayor Hamden and City Council
FROM: Karen Samborski City Administrator
DATE: July 1, 2020
SUBJECT: Second Reading of Ordinance 2020-01 – AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE MILAN 
CITY CODE BY AMENDING CHAPTER 13 “MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS AND OFFENSES”, 
ARTICLE II “LITTER”, SECTION 13-61 “’RESPONSIBLE PERSON’ TO MAINTAIN PREMISES 
FREE OF LITTER” TO RE-TITLE THE SECTION AND ADD PROVISIONS FOR THE CLEARING OF 
LITTER FROM THE PREMISES BY THE CITY AND MAKING THE PENALTY A MUNICIPAL
CIVIL INFRACTION.

REASONS FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION:

FACTS:
The proposed amendments to the ordinance are as follows:

- More clearly defines that the responsible party must maintain the exterior of the property
free of litter

- Establishes the violation as a municipal civil infraction
- Authorizes the City to remove and dispose of the litter if the responsible party fails or

refuses to do so
- Allows the City to charge the responsible party for the City’s costs to remove and dispose of

the litter and allows outstanding charges be a lien on the property tax bill

The Building Department recommends amendment of Section 13-61 originally titled “Responsible 
person to maintain premises free of litter” to “Maintenance of Exterior Premises”.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve Second Reading of Ordinance 2020-01 – AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE MILAN CITY 
CODE BY AMENDING CHAPTER 13 “MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS AND OFFENSES”, 
ARTICLE II “LITTER”, SECTION 13-61 “’RESPONSIBLE PERSON’ TO MAINTAIN PREMISES 
FREE OF LITTER” TO RE-TITLE THE SECTION AND ADD PROVISIONS FOR THE CLEARING OF 
LITTER FROM THE PREMISES BY THE CITY AND MAKING THE PENALTY A MUNICIPAL 
CIVIL INFRACTION.



 The City of Milan 

 

Ordinance No. 2020-01 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE MILAN CITY CODE BY AMENDING CHAPTER 13 
“MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS AND OFFENSES”, ARTICLE II “LITTER”, SECTION 13-
61 “’RESPONSIBLE PERSON’ TO MAINTAIN PREMISES FREE OF LITTER” TO RE-TITLE 
THE SECTION AND ADD PROVISIONS FOR THE CLEARING OF LITTER FROM THE 
PREMISES BY THE CITY AND MAKING THE PENALTY A MUNICIPAL CIVIL 
INFRACTION. 

 

THE CITY OF MILAN ORDAINS: 

Section 1: Amendments, additions, and deletions to the Code of Ordinances, City of Milan, 
Michigan. 

That the Milan City Code Chapter 13 "Miscellaneous Provisions and Offenses", Article II “Litter”, 
Section 13-61 “Responsible Person” to maintain premises free of litter" is hereby amended to read 
as follows:   

Sec. 13-61. – Maintenance of Exterior of Premises. “Responsible Person” to maintain 

premises free of litter. 

(a)  Responsible Person to maintain exterior of premises free of litter; penalty. 
The “Responsible Person”, as defined in Section 1-2, of land within the city shall at all 

times maintain the exterior of the premises free of litter; provided, however, that this section 
shall not prohibit the storage of refuse until the next scheduled collection of the refuse by the 
city or the city's contractor, if such refuse is stored in accordance with the provisions of 
Chapter 9 of this Code. Where there is more than one “Responsible Person” for a property, 
each shall be equally responsible.  Any person who violates this section shall be responsible for 
a municipal civil infraction, subject to the enforcement procedures and penalties outlined in 
Chapter 13 ¼ “Municipal Civil Infractions” and Section 1-8 “General Penalty” of this Code.  
Upon admission or determination of responsibility the violator shall be subject to a civil fine and 
costs in the amounts specified in the Official Municipal Civil Infraction Fines and Costs 
Schedule adopted by resolution of the City Council.     

(b)  Clearing of litter from exterior of premises by city. 
(1) Generally; Notice.  Whenever the exterior of premises is in a condition in violation 

of this section, then the director of public works or an authorized city official, as 
defined in section 13¼-1 of this Code, shall notify, in writing, the “Responsible 
Person” for such violation, if known, to cure such violation or cause the same to 
be cured by the end of the fourteenth (14th) day after the date of such notice. Such 



notice shall be served in any means permitted by chapter 13¼ of this Code for the 
service of a municipal ordinance violation notice. Such notice may, but shall not 
be required to, be given by the issuance of a municipal ordinance violation notice 
or a citation for a municipal civil infraction, as those terms are defined in chapter 
13¼ of this Code. The giving of such notice by any other means shall not preclude 
the additional issuance of a municipal ordinance violation notice or a citation for a 
municipal civil infraction for such violation. 

(2) Removal; Charges; Billing. If the “Responsible Person” served with the notice 
specified in subsection (b)(1) of this section fails and/or refuses to cure the 
violation by the date specified in the notice, then the director of public works or 
authorized city official shall be authorized to cure such violation or cause the same 
to be cured by the removal and disposal of the litter and the “Responsible Person” 
shall, in addition to any other penalty provided or permitted by this Code, be liable 
to the city for the full cost of effecting such cure plus an amount equal to ten (10) 
percent of such cost for administrative overhead.  The director of public works or 
authorized city official shall keep an accurate account of the expenses incurred in 
carrying out the provisions of this section with respect to each parcel of land 
entered upon therefor, and shall make a sworn statement of such account and 
present the same to the treasurer.  The treasurer shall bill or cause to the billing of 
all such sums, including the administrative overhead surcharge, to the 
“Responsible Person” or “Responsible Persons”. 

(3) Charges to be lien and added to tax bill.  All charges billed by the treasurer 
pursuant to subsection (b)(2) shall, upon billing, become a lien upon the premises 
to which they apply.  On May 30, October 31 and/or thirty (30) days prior to the 
issuance of any and all tax bills each year, the treasurer shall certify any and all 
unpaid charges for such services which have been delinquent three (3) months or 
more and shall add thereto ten (10) percent of total charges against each of the 
several premises so certified to cover the city's additional costs should this 
procedure be necessary to effect collection, and shall enter the resulting total upon 
the next tax roll against each of the premises so certified. This lien shall be 
collected and/or enforced in the same manner as provided in respect to that for any 
other taxes assessed upon such roll. 
 

Section 2.  Severability. 
 If any clause, sentence, section, paragraph, or part of this ordinance, or the application 
thereof to any person, firm, corporation, legal entity, or circumstances, is for any reason adjudged 
by a court of competent jurisdiction to be unconstitutional or invalid, such judgment will not affect, 
impair, or invalidate the remainder of this Ordinance and the application of such provision to other 
persons, firms, corporations, legal entities, or circumstances by such judgment will be confined in 
its operation to the clause, sentence, section, paragraph, or part of this Ordinance thereof directly 
involved in the case or controversy in which such judgment has been rendered and to the person, 
firm, corporation, legal entity, or circumstances then and there involved.  It is hereby declared to 
be the legislative intent of this body that the Ordinance would have been adopted had such invalid 
or unconstitutional provisions not have been included in this Ordinance. 



Section 3.  Repeal. 

 All other Ordinances inconsistent with the provisions of this Ordinance are, to the extent 
of such inconsistencies, hereby repealed. 

Section 4.  Savings Clause. 

 The balance of the Code of Ordinances, City of Milan, Michigan, except as herein or 
heretofore amended, shall remain in full force and effect.  The repeal provided herein will not 
abrogate or affect any offense or act committed or done, or any penalty or forfeiture incurred, or 
any pending fee, assessments, litigation, or prosecution of any right established, occurring prior 
to the effective date hereof. 

Section 5.  Copies to be available. 

 Copies of the ordinance are available at the office of the city clerk for inspection by, and 
distribution to, the public during normal office hours. 

Section 6.  Publication and Effective Date. 

 The City Clerk shall cause this Ordinance, or a summary of this Ordinance, to be 
published as required by Section 7.4 of the Milan City Charter.  This Ordinance shall take effect 
ten days after its adoption and after publication as required by law.   

 

Adopted and signed this 27 day of July 2020. 

 

       _________________________________ 
       Dominic Hamden, Mayor 

 

       _________________________________ 
       Lavonna Wenzel, City Clerk 
 

Attest 

I do hereby confirm that the above Ordinance No. 2020-01 was published in the Ann Arbor 
News on the 2 day of August 2020.    

 

      
 _________________________________ 
      Lavonna Wenzel, City Clerk 
 

 



CITY CLERK'S CERTIFICATE 

I certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of the Ordinance duly adopted by the City 
Council of the City of Milan, Counties of Monroe and Washtenaw, State of Michigan, at a 
regular meeting held on the 27 day of  July, 2020, the original of which is in my office, and that 
the meeting was conducted and public notice of the meeting was given pursuant to and in full 
compliance with the Open Meetings Act, being Act 267 of PA 1976,  and that the minutes of the 
meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as required by the Open Meetings 
Act. 

I further certify that the following Members were present at the meeting: 

________________________________________________________________ and 

the following Members were absent: 

________________________________________________________________, and that  

Member ________________ moved for adoption of the Ordinance and the motion was supported 

by Member _________________________. 

 

I further certify that the following Members voted for adoption of the Ordinance: 

______________________________________________________________________ and 

that the following Members voted against adoption of the Ordinance: 

_______________________________________________________________________. 

I further certify that the Ordinance has been recorded in the Ordinance Book and that the 
recording has been authenticated by the signatures of the Mayor and City Clerk.  
  
 _________________________________ 
      Lavonna Wenzel, City Clerk 
     
First Reading – July 13, 2020 
 
Second Reading – July 27. 2020 
 
Published – August 2, 2020 
 
Effective Date – August 6, 2020 



PAYROLL:

7/24/20 Regular Payroll #890 $74,687.82

TOTAL PAYROLL $74,687.82

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:

7/27/20 Accounts Payable $252,291.97

TOTAL PAYABLES $252,291.97

GRAND TOTAL $326,979.79

CITY OF MILAN
BILLS PAYABLE & PAYROLL

27-Jul-20



 

 
4

3
 

 



 

 
4

3
 

 



 

 
4

3
 

 



 

 
4

3
 

 


